
 

Eugene City Council Agenda October 26, 2015 

 

 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA    
October 26, 2015October 26, 2015October 26, 2015October 26, 2015        

    

    

5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.    CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION    

        Harris HallHarris HallHarris HallHarris Hall    

        125 East 8125 East 8125 East 8125 East 8thththth    AvenueAvenueAvenueAvenue    

        Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401    

    

7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.    CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING     

        Harris HallHarris HallHarris HallHarris Hall    

        111125252525    EaEaEaEast st st st 8888thththth    AvenueAvenueAvenueAvenue    

                Eugene, Oregon 9Eugene, Oregon 9Eugene, Oregon 9Eugene, Oregon 97401740174017401    

    

    
    

Meeting of Meeting of Meeting of Meeting of October 26, 2015October 26, 2015October 26, 2015October 26, 2015; ; ; ;     

Her Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy Presiding    

    

                                                CouncilorsCouncilorsCouncilorsCouncilors 

     George Brown, President   Pat Farr, Vice President 

     Mike Clark       George Poling 

     Chris Pryor       Claire Syrett  

     Betty Taylor       Alan Zelenka 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
Harris Hall 

 
5:30 p.m. A. WORK SESSION: 

South Willamette Special Area Zone 
 



 

Eugene City Council Agenda October 26, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Harris Hall 

 
 1. PUBLIC FORUM 

 
 2. CONSENT CALENDAR 

(Note:  Time permitting, action on the Consent Calendar may be taken at the 5:30 
p.m. work session.) 

 
A. Approval of City Council Minutes 
B. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda 

 
 3. Committee Reports and items of Interest from Mayor, City Council 

and City Manager 
 
*time approximate 

 
 
The Eugene City Council welcomes your interest in these agenda items.  This meeting location is wheelchair-
accessible.  For the hearing impaired, FM assistive-listening devices are available or an interpreter can be provided 
with 48 hours' notice prior to the meeting.  Spanish-language interpretation will also be provided with 48 hours' 
notice.  To arrange for these services, contact the receptionist at 541-682-5010.  City Council meetings are telecast 
live on Metro Television, Comcast channel 21, and rebroadcast later in the week.   
 
City Council meetings and work sessions are broadcast live on the City’s Web site.  In addition to the live broadcasts, 
an indexed archive of past City Council webcasts is also available.  To access past and present meeting webcasts, 
locate the links at the bottom of the City’s main Web page (www.eugene-or.gov). 
 
El Consejo de la Ciudad de Eugene aprecia su interés en estos asuntos de la agenda.  El sitio de la reunión tiene 
acceso para sillas de ruedas.  Hay accesorios disponibles para personas con afecciones del oído, o se les puede 
proveer un interprete avisando con 48 horas de anticipación.  También se provee el servicio de interpretes en 
idioma español avisando con 48 horas de anticipación.  Para reservar estos servicios llame a la recepcionista al 541-
682-5010.  Todas las reuniones del consejo estan gravados en vivo en Metro Television, canal 21 de Comcast y 
despues en la semana se pasan de nuevo.   
 
 
  

For more information, contact the Council Coordinator at 541-682-5010, 

or visit us online at www.eugenewww.eugenewww.eugenewww.eugene----or.gov.or.gov.or.gov.or.gov. 



South Willamette
Special Area Zone

Eugene City Council Work Session
October 26, 2015

-3-

Item
 A

.



Potential Effects of 10/21 Motion

South Willamette Special Area Zone: 
• Public Process
• Zone Boundary
• Design Code Concepts

Envision Eugene Adoption Package:
• Multi-family capacity assumptions and analysis
• Comprehensive Plan Policies

Related Planning Projects and Initiatives:
• Transportation System Plan assumptions and policies
• Climate Recovery Ordinance and Scenario Planning
• Area Planning and Building a Better Bethel
• MovingAhead Corridor Planning

-4-

Item
 A

.



• Building Types and Heights

• Great Streets

• Development Transitions

• Design Standards

• Housing Diversity

• Parking Strategies

• Design Review

Key Design Code Concepts

-5-

Item
 A

.



Building Types & Heights

South 
Willamette 

Special Area 
Zone

-6-

Item
 A

.



Impacted Area

R-1 38.6 acres

Non-R-1 51.3 acres

Removed:

Retained:

*Contiguous: 29.3 acres 

Non-R-1 32.7 acres
*

-7-

Item
 A

.



New Height Limits

-8-

Item
 A

.



 Height limits with existing 
maximums and proposed

Height Limits: Willamette Street at 27
th

Avenue

Existing
SW-SAZ
Motion

-9-

Item
 A

.



 Height limits with existing 
maximums and proposed

Height Limits: 29
th

Avenue at High Street

Existing/Motion
SW-SAZ

-10-

Item
 A

.



 Height limits with existing 
maximums and proposed

Height Limits: Portland Street south of 29
th

Avenue

Existing
SW-SAZ
Motion

-11-

Item
 A

.



Existing Code

South 
Willamette 

Street

-12-

Item
 A

.



South 
Willamette 

Street

Proposed SW-SAZ

-13-

Item
 A

.



South 
Willamette 

Street

New Motion

-14-

Item
 A

.



Great Streets

South Willamette 
Street

The Streetside Realm

-15-

Item
 A

.



Transitions

 USE & TYPE Transition building 
types across the district

 DESIGN STANDARDS required 
setbacks, stepbacks & screening

Single Family Protections Addressed through 

the 5 year Public Process

-16-

Item
 A

.



Visual Privacy –Single Family

SLOPED 
SETBACK

BUFFER

TREES

BARRIERS & 
LANDSCAPING

HEIGHT

SETBACK

Building type as transition

Building form transition strategies

-17-

Item
 A

.



No building 
articulation required

No screening 
required

Additional 7’ 
height allowed 
with pitched 

roof

5’ min. 
setback

CURRENT R-2 
STANDARD

Visual Privacy

Currently Allowed

-18-

Item
 A

.



Visual Privacy

Proposed

8:12 sloped 
setback

25’ max. 
height limit 
at setback

PROPOSED 
STANDARD

(ALL uses next 
to R-1 or SFO)

10’ min. 
setback

-19-

Item
 A

.



Visual Privacy

Proposed

8:12 sloped 
setback

10’ min. 
setback

Limited 
dormers

25’ max. 
height limit 
at setback

Trees required 
for screening

PROPOSED 
STANDARD

(ALL uses next 
to R-1 or SFO)

Balconies set 
back 20’ min.

-20-

Item
 A

.



Visual Privacy Proposed Standards 

Visualization

-21-

Item
 A

.



Step Down

1

Visual Privacy Proposed Standards 

Visualization

-22-

Item
 A

.



Set Back

2

Visual Privacy Proposed Standards 

Visualization

-23-

Item
 A

.



4
Compatible 
Roof Lines

3
Drop 
Edge

Visual Privacy Proposed Standards 

Visualization

-24-

Item
 A

.



5
Trees, Shrubs 
& Hedges as 

Screening

Visual Privacy Proposed Standards 

Visualization

-25-

Item
 A

.



Visual Privacy Single Family

Balconies

25’ – 35’ high trees; 
spacing to connect 

canopies

PROPOSED 
STANDARD

Balcony or 
terrace

Setback 20’ from 
property line

-26-

Item
 A

.



Negative Impacts Single Family

Solar Access

Consistent with current Chapter 9 code as 
directed by the Planning Commission 

-27-

Item
 A

.



Negative Impacts Single Family

Vehicle Use & Loading

More gradual transition of use types buffers single family uses from more 
intense use types – limiting traffic impacts associated with the use.

Current Conditions Proposed Conditions
Higher Proposed 
Standards for:
• Location
• Landscaping
• Screening

-28-

Item
 A

.



Housing Diversity

 Design standards for each type

 Simplify permit process

 Row houses only in designated 
areas (S-SW/SFO/RH)-29-

Item
 A

.



Potential Effects on City-wide projects

Envision Eugene Adoption Package:
• Multi-family capacity assumptions and analysis
• Comprehensive Plan Policies

Related Planning Projects and Initiatives:
• Transportation System Plan assumptions and policies
• Climate Recovery Ordinance and Scenario Planning
• Area Planning and Building a Better Bethel
• MovingAhead Corridor Planning
• City-wide public involvement 

-30-

Item
 A

.



Potential Effects on City-wide projects

-31-

Item
 A

.



R-1 (Low-Density Res)

AG (Agriculture)

NR (Natural Resource)

PL (Public Lands)

Everything else

Zoning

-32-

Item
 A

.



Impacted Area

R-1 38.6 acres

Non-R-1 51.3 acres

Removed:

Retained:

*Contiguous: 29.3 acres 

Non-R-1 32.7 acres
*

-33-

Item
 A

.



Potential Effects on City-wide projects

Envision Eugene Adoption Package:
• Multi-family capacity assumptions and analysis
• Comprehensive Plan Policies
• City-wide public involvement 

-34-

Item
 A

.



-35-

Item
 A

.



 



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4918.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Public Forum  
 
Meeting Date:  October 26, 2015 Agenda Item Number:  1 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Beth Forrest 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5882 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This segment allows citizens the opportunity to express opinions and provide information to the 
council.  Testimony presented during the Public Forum should be on City-related issues and 
should not address items which have already been heard by a Hearings Official, or are on the 
present agenda as a public hearing item. 
 
  
SUGGESTED MOTION 
No action is required; this is an informational item only. 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Beth Forrest 
Telephone:   541-682-5882   
Staff E-Mail:  beth.l.forrest@ci.eugene.or.us  
 
 
  
 
 
  

-37-

Item 1.



 



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4858.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Approval of City Council Minutes  
 
Meeting Date:  October 26, 2015  Agenda Item Number:  2A 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Kris Bloch 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-8497 
   
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a routine item to approve City Council minutes.   
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the Minutes of October 12, 2015, Work Session and Meeting, Minutes of October 
14, 2015, Work Session, Minutes of May 6, 2015, Boards and Commissions Interviews, Minutes of 
May 7, 2015, Boards and Commissions Interviews and Minutes of September 17, 2015, Boards and 
Commissions Interviews. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Minutes of October 12, 2015, Work Session and Meeting 
B. Minutes of October 14, 2015, Work Session 
C. Minutes of May 6, 2015, Boards and Commissions Interviews 
D. Minutes of May 7, 2015, Boards and Commissions Interviews 
E. Minutes of September 17, 2015, Boards and Commissions Interviews 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Kris Bloch 
Telephone:   541-682-8497   
Staff E-Mail:  kris.d.bloch@ci.eugene.or.us 

-39-

Item 2.A.



 



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     October 12, 2015    Page 1 
                      Work Session and Meeting 
  
 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

M I N U T E S 
 

Eugene City Council 
Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 

Eugene, Oregon 97401 
October 12, 2015 

5:30 p.m. 
 
Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, Alan Zelenka, George Poling, Mike Clark, Claire Syrett, 

Chris Pryor 
 
Councilors Absent: Greg Evans 
 
Mayor Piercy called the October 12, 2015, City Council Work Session to order. 
 
A. EXECUTIVE SESSSION: Pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2)(e) and ORS 192.660 (2)(h) 

 
The City Council met in executive session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) and ORS 192.660(2)(h). 

 
B. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
MOTION: Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor Taylor, moved to approve the items on 
the Consent Calendar.  
 
Councilor Zelenka pulled Item C for staff updates and discussion. 
 
VOTE ON REMAINING ITEMS: PASSED 7:0 

 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor Taylor, moved to approve 
Item C of the Consent Calendar. PASSED 7:0 

 
 
The work session adjourned at 6:58 p.m.  

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Chuck Crockett 
Deputy City Recorder 

-41-

Item 2.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     October 12, 2015    Page 2 
                      Work Session and Meeting 

 

 

 M I N U T E S 
 

Eugene City Council 
Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 

Eugene, Oregon 97401 
 

October 12, 2015 
7:30 p.m. 

 
Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, Alan Zelenka, George Poling, Mike Clark, Claire Syrett, 

Chris Pryor 
 
Councilors Absent: Greg Evans 

 
Mayor Piercy opened the October 12, 2015, City Council meeting. 
 
1. PUBLIC FORUM 

1.   Wayne Martin – The City needs to treat the homeless population better and help more.  
2.   Ed Moye – Against the South Willamette Special Area Plan; lack of public engagement.  
3.   Bob Larson – Against the South Willamette Special Area Plan; lack of public engagement. 
4.   Joyce Eaton – Against the South Willamette Special Area Plan; lack of public engagement.  
5.   Margie James – Against the South Willamette Special Area Plan; lack of public engagement. 
6.   Ralph McDonald – Against the South Willamette Special Area Plan; lack of engagement.  
7.   Maryellen Larson – Against the South Willamette Special Area Plan; lack of engagement. 
8.   Richard Sundt – Against the South Willamette Special Area Plan; lack of public engagement.  
9.   Karen Leeson – Against the South Willamette Special Area Plan; lack of public engagement. 
10. Harold Leeson – Against the South Willamette Special Area Plan; lack of public engagement. 
11. Vic Hariton –Against the South Willamette Special Area Plan; lack of public engagement.  
12. Christine Sundt – Against the South Willamette Special Area Plan; lack of engagement.  
13. Dennis Clay – Against the South Willamette Special Area Plan; lack of public engagement.  
14. Ali Emami – Would like to be included in any potential Kesey square discussions.  
15. Willie Mims – Requested an exception to the R1 code changes for accessory building.  
16. Donald Driscoll – Planning needs to look into special exceptions for R1 code changes.  
17. Mariah Koschnitzky Roth – Against the criminalization of the homeless.   
18. Michael Carrigan – Increase funding for homeless programs is needed.  
19. Linda Lu – Concerned about geo-engineering and climate change.  
 
Council discussion: 

• More information and time needed on the South Willamette Special Area Zone proposal. 
• Need to look into special circumstances where the recent R1 code changes had 

unintended negative consequences for some residents.  
 

2. ACTION:  Appointment to Sustainability Commission 
 

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor Taylor, moved to appoint 
Thomas Pettus-Czar to Position 2 on the Sustainability Commission, an unexpired term 
ending on June 30, 2017. PASSED 7:0 

 
3. ACTION: MovingAhead Corridor Screening 

 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor, moved to direct the City 
Manager to advance the following MovingAhead corridors for further study to evaluate an 
EmX alternative, an Enhanced Corridor alternative and a no-build alternative during the 
Level 2 alternative analysis:  

-42-

Item 2.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     October 12, 2015    Page 3 
                      Work Session and Meeting 

 

•    Highway 99 Corridor 
•    River Road Corridor 
•    Coburg Road Corridor 
•    30th Avenue-Lane Community College Corridor 

 
And, direct the City Manager to advance the Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard Corridor as an 
Enhanced Corridor as part of the Level 2 alternative analysis.  PASSED 7:0 
 

Council discussion: 
• More information is always helpful; concerned about EmX on Coburg Road. 
• With development on Coburg Road, it’s important to re-evaluate potential 

improvements. 
• Helps to expedite process when multiple options are explored versus a single option.  

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:49 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Chuck Crockett 
Deputy City Recorder 

 

-43-

Item 2.A.



 



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     October 14, 2015    Page 1 
                      Work Session 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
M I N U T E S 

 
Eugene City Council 

Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 
Eugene, Oregon 97401 

 
October 14, 2015 

12:00 p.m. 
 
Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, Alan Zelenka, George Poling, Mike Clark, Chris Pryor  
 
Councilors Absent: Claire Syrett, Greg Evans 
 

Councilor Taylor opened the October 14, 2015, City Council work session and noted that Mayor Piercy 
was out of town on City business.  

 
A. WORK SESSION:  Fireworks 

 
Lieutenant Scott Fellman and Fire Marshal Al Gerard gave an update on fireworks enforcement and 
educational efforts in 2015. 
 
Council discussion: 

• Interest expressed in designating specific areas for setting off fireworks. 
• More information requested on what type of fireworks caused fires; legal vs illegal.  
• Consider increasing the consequences for violators of fireworks regulations.  
• Interest expressed in a citywide ban on fireworks. 
• Tweaks to ordinance are needed to enhance enforcement, including possession of remnants of 

illegal fireworks; special permit allowances for use during prohibited times. 
 

B. 
 

WORK SESSION:  Bike Share Update 
 
Associate Planner Reed Dunbar gave background information on bike share programs; bike share 
feasibility; bike share valuation and sponsorship strategy; funding; and bike share timeline.  
 
Council discussion: 

• Prepare for significant increase in usership; consider the creation of an app to enhance service.  
• Glad to see this moving forward; effort to maximize sponsorships needed. 
• Facilities and equipment must be attractive and safe in order for program to flourish.  

 
 
The meeting adjourned at 1:20 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Chuck Crockett 
Deputy City Recorder 

-45-

Item 2.A.



 



 
 
MINUTES—Eugene City Council                                     May 6, 2015                                  Page 1 
                      Boards and Commissions Interviews 

ATTACHMENT C 

M I N U T E S 
 

Eugene City Council 
Saul Room - Atrium 

99 West 10th Avenue—Eugene, Oregon 
 

May 6, 2015 
5:30 p.m. 

  
COUNCILORS PRESENT: George Poling, George Brown, Betty Taylor, Claire Syrett, Chris Pryor, 

Alan Zelenka   
 
COUNCILORS ABSENT: Mike Clark, Greg Evans    
 
 
Council President Claire Syrett called the May 6, 2015, session of the Eugene City Council to order.   
 
A. BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS INTERVIEWS 
 
The council interviewed Scott Nowicki, Lori Mace, and Ted Recio for vacancies on the Budget 
Committee.  Each candidate was asked the following questions:  
 

1. What factors do you think are important in assessing the financial health of the City 
government?  How would you describe the difference between a stable budget and a 
sustainable budget for Eugene? 

 
2. Due to limited resources there are many unfunded needs and competing priorities facing the 

City today. As the economy stabilizes and the city looks towards the future needs of the 
community what factors should be used to make difficult choices on expanding or adding 
service areas?  

 
3. Are there specific pieces of information that you think would be helpful for the public to 

understand about the City’s financial situation? 
 

4. Taking into account that broad community input is an important part of the Budget 
Committee discussions and decision-making, what types of information and community 
feedback would you consider as part of analyzing and discussing the City’s budget? 

 
The council interviewed Natalie Medina, Heather Marek, and Lindsey Foltz for vacancies on the 
Civilian Review Board.  Each candidate was asked the following questions:   
 

1. What can you tell us about your activities, personal attitudes and life experience that would 
demonstrate you can make objective decisions about complaints against the police? 

 
2. What contacts, positive or negative, have you had with police or in the criminal justice  system? 
 

-47-

Item 2.A.



 
 
MINUTES—Eugene City Council                                     May 6, 2015                                  Page 2 
                      Boards and Commissions Interviews 

3. One of your neighbors is a Eugene officer.  He knows you’re on the CRB.  Recently, he asked you 
a hypothetical question about what you think an officer should do in a particular situation.  
What would be your response to his question? 

  
The council interviewed Marcus Baxter and Evan Shenkin for vacancies on the Toxics Board.  Each 
candidate was asked the following questions:   
 

1. FOR INDUSTRY POSITION APPLICANT ONLY 
To be an industry member on the Toxics Board, you must be employed by or be an agent of a 
company required to report under Eugene’s Toxics Right-to-Know Program. Please tell us how 
you qualify for board membership. 

 
2. FOR ADVOCACY POSITION APPLICANT ONLY 

To be an advocacy member on the Toxics Board, you must have a proven record of 
environmental advocacy.  Please tell us how you qualify for board membership. 

 
3. What is your understanding of the purposes of Eugene’s Toxics Right-to-Know Program? 

 
4. What is your understanding of how the program functions? 

 
5. As a member of the Toxics Board, what improvements would you like to make?  What 

problems would you like to solve? 
 

6. Do you feel that you can work effectively with the other members of the board, some of whose 
viewpoints on certain issues may be diametrically opposed to yours?  Why? 

Councilor Syrett adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Chuck Crockett 
City Recorder  
 
 

-48-

Item 2.A.



 
 
MINUTES—Eugene City Council                                     May 7, 2015                                  Page 1 
                      Boards and Commissions Interviews 

ATTACHMENT D 

M I N U T E S 
 

Eugene City Council 
Saul Room - Atrium 

99 West 10th Avenue—Eugene, Oregon 
 

May 7, 2015 
5:30 p.m. 

  
COUNCILORS PRESENT: George Poling, George Brown, Betty Taylor, Claire Syrett, Chris Pryor, 

Alan Zelenka   
 
COUNCILORS ABSENT: Mike Clark, Greg Evans    
 
 
Council President Claire Syrett called the May 7, 2015, session of the Eugene City Council to order.   
 
A. BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS INTERVIEWS 
 
The council interviewed Edward McGlone, Bonnie Souza, Heather Marek, and Kate Reid for 
vacancies on the Human Rights Commission.  Each candidate was asked the following questions:  
 

1. Can you tell us a little bit about your efforts to promote diversity, equality, equity, and 
understanding of human rights within the community, either through volunteer work or in 
your employment activities?  Please give examples. 

 
2. Volunteering for a City human rights commission that advises elected officials and works with 

City staff is  different from a community-based human rights organization. Given those 
differences how would you approach the work to be effective in this role? 

 
3. The HRC's priorities include working with the community and advising City Council on issues 

involving integration of immigrants into the community; homelessness; problems experienced 
by youth; and racism and other expressions of bias and hate.  Can you comment on your 
experiences and/or your interest in addressing these issues? 

 
4. What do you see as the most important human rights issues in our community now?  What are 

some solutions you think will help resolve those issues? 
 

The council interviewed Brianna Nicolello, William Randall, and Marshall Wilde for vacancies on 
the Planning Commission.  Each candidate was asked the following questions:   
 

1. What key issues would you hope to address as a member of the Planning Commission? 
 
2. The Eugene Planning Commission often works on lengthy processes and decisions as a group.  

Describe your prior skills and experience that will assist you in working with the Planning 
commission in a collective manner. 

 

-49-

Item 2.A.



 
 
MINUTES—Eugene City Council                                     May 7, 2015                                  Page 2 
                      Boards and Commissions Interviews 

3. The Planning Commission meets most Mondays from 11:30-1:30, and sometimes on Tuesday 
evenings.  There is often a high volume of materials to review and consider between meetings.  
Do you have the time and flexibility in your schedule to accommodate this level of 
commitment? 

 
4. Please describe how you would contribute to the diversity of views on the Planning 

Commission.  In what ways would you seek to bring the perspectives of underrepresented 
members of our community into the land use planning and decision process? 

 
5. The Planning Commission must often consider and balance complex issues when reviewing 

planning documents and making land use decisions. As an example, through Envision Eugene, 
the city is in the process of implementing strategies to accommodate 34,000 new residents 
over the next 20 years. In your opinion, what are the most important factors for the Planning 
Commission to consider in this effort? 

 
Councilor Syrett adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Chuck Crockett 
City Recorder  
 
 

-50-

Item 2.A.



 
 
MINUTES—Eugene City Council                                     May 7, 2015                                  Page 1 
                      Boards and Commissions Interviews 

ATTACHMENT E 

M I N U T E S 
 

Eugene City Council 
Saul Room - Atrium 

99 West 10th Avenue—Eugene, Oregon 
 

September 17, 2015 
5:30 p.m. 

  
COUNCILORS PRESENT: George Poling, George Brown, Betty Taylor, Claire Syrett, Chris Pryor, 

Alan Zelenka   
 
COUNCILORS ABSENT: Mike Clark, Greg Evans    
 
Council President Claire Syrett called the September, 2015, session of the Eugene City Council to 
order.   
 
A. BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS INTERVIEWS 
 
The council interviewed Eric Jones, Zach Mulholland, Mike (Jon) Brinkley, Thomas Pettus-Czar, 
Jennifer Reesor, and Todd Miller for vacancies on the Sustainability Commission.  Each candidate 
was asked the following questions:  
 

1. What prompted you to apply for the Sustainability Commission? Based on what you know 
about the role of the commission, what skills, knowledge and community connections could 
you bring to help the commission be successful? 

 
2. What are some of the most promising opportunities to advance sustainability in Eugene? How 

would you suggest the commission work with city council to take action? 
 
3. The commission is asked to advise the council on a policy that has the potential to provide 

significant “green” results (e.g. energy efficiency, natural resource protection, etc.) but appears 
to have negative impacts to social equity in the community. How would you reconcile these 
impacts?  What priorities should guide the commission’s position? 

 
Councilor Syrett adjourned the meeting at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Chuck Crockett 
City Recorder 
 

-51-

Item 2.A.



 



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4919.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
     

Approval of Tentative Working Agenda  
 
Meeting Date:  July 27, 2015  Agenda Item Number:  2B 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Beth Forrest 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5882 
   
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a routine item to approve City Council Tentative Working Agenda.   
 
 
BACKGROUND         
On July 31, 2000, the City Council held a process session and discussed the Operating Agreements.  
Section 2, notes in part that, “The City Manager shall recommend monthly to the council which 
items should be placed on the council agenda.  This recommendation shall be placed on the 
consent calendar at the regular City Council meetings (regular meetings are those meetings held 
on the second and fourth Monday of each month in the Council Chamber).  If the recommendation 
contained in the consent calendar is approved, the items shall be brought before the council on a 
future agenda.  If there are concerns about an item, the item may be pulled from the consent 
calendar at the request of any councilor or the Mayor.  A vote shall occur to determine if the item 
should be included as future council business.”  Scheduling of this item is in accordance with the 
Council Operating Agreements.   
 
  
RELATED CITY POLICIES 
There are no policy issues related to this item. 
 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
The council may choose to approve, amend or not approve the tentative agenda. 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
Staff has no recommendation on this item. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the items on the Tentative Working Agenda. 
 

-53-

Item 2.B.



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4919.doc 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Tentative Working Agenda 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Beth Forrest 
Telephone:   541-682-5882   
Staff E-Mail:  beth.l.forrest@ci.eugene.or.us  
 
  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

-54-

Item 2.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

October 21, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

OCTOBER 26    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall       Expected Absences: 
      A. WS: Workforce Housing 45 mins – PDD/Jennings, Fifield 
      B.  Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council and City Manager   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting 
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
OCTOBER 28        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:  Cell Towers  45 mins – PDD/Nystrom 
      B.  WS:  Willamette to Willamette 45 mins – PDD/Laurence 
 
NOVEMBER 9    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS: Climate Recovery –Benchmarks and Targets 45 mins – CS/O’Sullivan 
      B.  WS: Economic Prosperity – Cultural Industries 45 mins – LRCS/Grube 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag (Veterans Day) 
      2.  Public Forum 
      3.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
       4. Committee Reports: LWP, Chamber of Commerce, HPB, LRAPA, MWMC   
  
NOVEMBER 16    MONDAY              
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH:   
 
NOVEMBER 18        WEDNESDAY       ** NOTE: BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING ADDED **  
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS: Economic Prosperity – Tech Cluster 60 mins – PDD/Braud 
      B.  WS:    
 
5:30 p.m.     Budget Committee Meeting  
B-T Room, Library   Expected Absences:  
      A.  Multi-Year Financial Plan Discussion  
 
NOVEMBER 23    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
       A.  WS:  Report from Police Auditor and Civilian Review Board 45 mins – PA/Gissiner 
       B.  WS:  Climate Recovery Update 45 mins – CS/O’Sullivan 

-55-

Item 2.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

October 21, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
            c. Approval of Resolution Annexing Land to City of Eugene (Rush, Janice; A 15-1) PDD/Berg-Johansen 
      3.  Action: Ordinance on Rest-Haven Memorial Park Metro Plan Amendment & Zone Change   PDD/O’Donnell  
      4. Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council and City Manager  
 
NOVEMBER 25        WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS: Process Session 90 mins – CS/ 
 
DECEMBER 9      WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:  Ordinance on South Willamette Special Area Zone PDD/Hostick 
     B.  WS:  Community Justice (tentative) 45 mins - CAO 
 
DECEMBER 14    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session   
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
     A.  Committee Reports: PC, South Willamette EDC, LTD/EmX, OMPOC, McKenzie Watershed 
     B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences: 
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
      3.  PH and Action:  Supplemental Budget #1 CS/Miller 
 
DECEMBER 16      WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:  Overview of Chronic Nuisance Codes 45 mins – PDD/Nicholas 
     B.  WS: 
 
 
  
 
JANUARY 6    WEDNESDAY               
5:30 p.m.     State of the City  
Hult Center     Expected Absences:   
     A.  State of the City Address 
 
JANUARY 11    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest: HRC, SC, HSC, LCOG, MPC, PSCC 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   

COUNCIL BREAK:  DECEMBER 17 , 2015 – JANUARY 6, 2016 

-56-

Item 2.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

October 21, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Election of 2016 Council Officers 
      2.  Public Forum 
      3.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
JANUARY 13        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      A.  WS: Parks & Recreation System Plan 90 mins – PW/Carnagey 
 
JANUARY 19    TUESDAY            
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH:  
 
JANUARY 20        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:   
      B.  WS:  
 
JANUARY 25    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council and City Manager 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting 
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
JANUARY 27        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS:  
 
FEBRUARY 8    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports: LWP, Chamber of Commerce, HPB, LRAPA, MWMC 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 

-57-

Item 2.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

October 21, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
FEBRUARY 10        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS: 
  
FEBRUARY 16    TUESDAY              
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH:  
 
FEBRUARY 17       WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS:  
 
FEBRUARY 22    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council and City Manager 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
FEBRUARY 24       WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS:  
 
MARCH 9      WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:   
     B.  WS: 
 
MARCH 14     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session   
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
     A.  Committee Reports: PC, South Willamette EDC, LTD/EmX, OMPOC, McKenzie Watershed 
     B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences: 
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar 

-58-

Item 2.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

October 21, 2015 

  

 
T=tentative; A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session  

       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
 
MARCH 16      WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:   
     B.  WS:  
 
 
 
 
  
ON THE RADAR 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
    

Work Session Polls/Council Requests Status 
  
1.  Update on EPD Response to Mental Health Crises  ..................................................................... to be scheduled 
2.  Joint Work Session w/Human Rights Commission on Homelessness (Evans) ............................ to be scheduled 

COUNCIL BREAK:  MARCH 17 , 2016 – APRIL 8, 2016 

-59-

Item 2.B.



 


	AGENDA
	CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONHarris Hall
	A. WORK SESSION:
South Willamette Special Area Zone
	[S  Willamette - PowerPoint.pdf]


	CITY COUNCIL MEETINGHarris Hall
	1. PUBLIC FORUM
	[Agenda Item Summary]

	2. CONSENT CALENDAR
	A. Approval of City Council Minutes
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]
	[Attachment B]
	[Attachment C]
	[Attachment D]
	[Attachment E]

	B. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]


	3. Committee Reports and items of Interest from Mayor, City Council and City Manager


